From: SM-NE-Consultations (NE) <consultations@naturalengland.org.uk>

Sent: 21 August 2025 07:44:56 UTC+01:00

To: "Planning" <planning@horsham.gov.uk>

Subject: Consultations Response - FAO Matthew Potter - DC/25/0894 - Land To The
South of Broadbridge Way Broadbridge Heath

Categories: Consultations

For the attention of Matthew Potter

Please find Natural England’s response in relation to the above-mentioned consultation below.

Our ref: 521612
Your ref: DC/25/0894

Dear Mr Potter

Planning consultation: Full Planning Application for the erection of 89no. residential dwellings
comprising dwellings (54no.) and apartments (35n0.), 36% affordable homes, creation of new
vehicular access on to Sergent Way, provision of public open space, landscaping and drainage
solutions.

Location: Land To The South of Broadbridge Way Broadbridge Heath West Sussex

Thank you for your consultation on the above dated 1 August 2025.
Natural England is a non-departmental public body. Our statutory purpose is to ensure that the
natural environment is conserved, enhanced, and managed for the benefit of present and future

generations, thereby contributing to sustainable development.

Further information on when to consult Natural England on planning proposals is here- Planning
and transport authorities: get environmental advice on planning - GOV.UK (www.gov.uk)

Natural England is not able to provide specific advice on this application and therefore has no
comment to make on its details. Although we have not been able to assess the potential
impacts of this proposal on statutory nature conservation sites or protected landscapes, we offer
the further advice and references to Standing Advice.

Natural England advises Local Planning Authorities to use the following tools to assess the
impacts of the proposal on the natural environment:

Impact Risk Zones:

Natural England has provided Local Planning Authorities (LPAs) with Impact Risk Zones (IRZs)
which can be used to determine whether the proposal impacts statutory nature conservation
sites. Natural England recommends that the LPA uses these IRZs to assess potential impacts. If
proposals do not trigger an Impact Risk Zone then Natural England will provide an auto-
response email.

Standing Advice:



https://url.uk.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/IuHZC0LMzU2WWv7uDh1s9tmXQ?domain=gov.uk
https://url.uk.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/IuHZC0LMzU2WWv7uDh1s9tmXQ?domain=gov.uk

Natural England has published Standing Advice. Links to standing advice are in Annex A

If after using these tools, you consider there are significant risks to statutory nature conservation
sites or protected landscapes, please set out the specific areas on which you require Natural
England’s advice.

Further information on LPA duties relating to protected sites and areas is here- Protected sites
and areas: how to review planning applications - GOV.UK (www.gov.uk)

Further guidance is also set out in Planning Practice Guidance on the natural environment
Natural environment - GOV.UK (www.gov.uk) and on Habitats Regulations Assessment
Appropriate assessment - GOV.UK (www.gov.uk)

Non detailed advice from Natural England does not imply that there are no impacts on the
natural environment. It is for the local planning authority to determine whether or not the
proposal is consistent with national and local environmental policies. Other bodies and
individuals may provide information and advice on the environmental value of this site and the
impacts of the proposal on the natural environment to assist the decision making process.

Should the proposal change, please consult us again.
Yours sincerely

Sally Wintle

Officer

Natural England
County Hall
Spetchley Road
Worcester
WR5 2NP

Tel 0300 0603900
mail to: consultations@naturalengland.org.uk
www.qgov.uk/natural-england

Thriving Nature

for people and planet ENGLAKD

We strongly recommend using the SSSI Impact Risk Zones (SSSI IRZs) to decide when to
consult Natural England on development proposals that might affect a SSSI. The SSSI
IRZs tool is quick and simple to use and gives instant planning advice as a formal
consultation response in certain circumstances and can reduce unnecessary delays in
the planning process.
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Natural England offers two chargeable services - the Discretionary Advice Service, which
provides pre-application and post-consent advice on planning/licensing proposals to
developers and consultants, and the Pre-submission Screening Service for European
Protected Species mitigation licence applications. These services help applicants take
appropriate account of environmental considerations at an early stage of project
development, reduce uncertainty, the risk of delay and added cost at a later stage, whilst
securing good results for the natural environment.

For further information on the Discretionary Advice Service see here
For further information on the Pre-submission Screening Service see here

From: planning@horsham.gov.uk <planning@horsham.gov.uk>

Sent: 01 August 2025 13:26

To: SM-NE-Consultations (NE) <consultations@naturalengland.org.uk>
Subject: Planning Application Bat Impact Consultation - DC/25/0894

Please see the attached consultation letter in relation to bats from
Horsham District Council Re:DC/25/0894

Disclaimer

IMPORTANT NOTICE This e-mail might contain privileged and/or confidential information. If you have received this
e-mail in error, please notify the sender and delete the e-mail immediately; you may not use or pass it to anyone
else. Whilst every care has been taken to check this outgoing e-mail for viruses, it is your responsibility to carry
out checks upon receipt. Horsham District Council does not accept liability for any damage caused. E-mail
transmission cannot guarantee to be secure or error free. This e-mail does not create any legal relations,
contractual or otherwise. Any views or opinions expressed are personal to the author and do not necessarily
represent those of Horsham District Council. This Council does not accept liability for any unauthorised/unlawful
statement made by an employee. Information in this e mail may be subject to public disclosure in accordance with
the law. Horsham District Council cannot guarantee that it will not provide this e mail to a third party. The Council
reserves the right to monitor e-mails in accordance with the law. If this e-mail message or any attachments are
incomplete or unreadable, please telephone 01403 215100 or e-mail customer.services@horsham.gov.uk. Any
reference to "e-mail" in this disclaimer includes any attachments.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast
Ltd.

This message has been sent using TLS 1.2 This email and any attachments is intended for the
named recipient only. If you have received it in error you have no authority to use, disclose, store
or copy any of its contents and you should destroy it and inform the sender. Whilst this email and
associated attachments will have been checked for known viruses whilst within the Natural
England systems, we can accept no responsibility once it has left our systems. Communications
on Natural England systems may be monitored and/or recorded to secure the effective operation
of the system and for other lawful purposes.
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